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TENDER NO: 254G/2024/25 
 
TENDER DESCRIPTION: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF WATER DISTRIBUTION MATERIALS 

 
NOTICE TO TENDERERS: NO. 1 

 

 

BOX NUMBER: 208 

CLOSING DATE: 28 FEBRUARY 2025 at 10:00 

 

 

 

 

To: All Tenderers 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Your attention is specifically drawn to the explanation pertaining to the following: 
 
The following documents have been made available on the One Drive Link for this specific Tender 

154Q-2024-25 – all Documents 

 

 

1. THE ELECTRONIC PRICING SCHEDULE  
Tenderers to note that a copy of the electronic pricing Schedule can be obtained from the link below. 
Tenderers to download 
 
 https://web1.capetown.gov.za/web1/BigFilesAccess/DownloadBigFile.aspx?file=35c1abeb-efcf-419f-8f21-
af0351c1e585 
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2. CLARIFICATIONS QUESTIONS  FROM TENDERERS  
 

 
2.1 -  PLEASE CAN YOU CLARIFY WHAT CCT’S INTERPRETATION WILL BE FOR A SWING CHECK VALVE VS A 

FLANGED REFLUX VALVE SINGLE DOOR? 

 

tem  

No. 

Material 

Number 
Material Description 

425 200011484 VALVE - TYPE: Non Return; MATERIAL: Ductile Iron; SIZE: 100mm; PN RATING: 16;  

COATING: Fusion bonded epoxy coated internal and externally; SPECIFICATIONS: Swing Check Flange, Flange 

to be Multi drilled; STANDARDS: SABS Certified,  

SANS: 1551-1 and/or EN12334 and bearing the SABS mark scheme where applicable. 

 
 

        CCT RESPONSE to 2.1 

        There is no difference in the two and the term can be used interchangeably. 

 

2.2  CURRENTLY THERE ARE NO STANDARDS FOR AIR RELEASE VALVES, BUT ON PAGE 164 OF THIS TENDER 

DOCUMENT YOU MENTIONED THAT YOU NEED US TO SUBMIT CERTIFICATES, KINDLY CONFIRM THE 

REASON? 

 
 
CCT RESPONSE TO 2.2:  

Tenderer to complete the offer in full and indicate if the product being offered does have any 

Certification, as per Schedule 15. If the Product does not have any certification, the tenderer 

to indicate it as such on schedule 15. 
 

2.3 PAGE 108 TALKS ABOUT INSURANCE BROKER’S WARRANTY, KINDLY CONFIRM IF WE MUST PROVIDE 

THIS WARRANTY? 

 

 

CCT RESPONSE TO 2.3:  

Yes tenderers must complete the relevant sections as mentioned above. As per the Special 

Conditions of contract, CCT requires R20 mill public liability insurance (PL). Tenderers to complete 

the Assurance Brokers Warranty and append proof of the required PL insurance  

 

2.4 THE MENTIONED MATERIAL FOR ITEMS (419 – 423) IS 316 STAINLESS STEEL, I WOULD LIKE TO KNOW IF 

ANY OTHER MATERIAL LIKE DUCTILE IRON OR CAST IRON WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED? 

 

CCT RESPONSE TO 2.4:  

No, it will not be considered. The tenderer is to only offer a product that meets the 

requirements of the specification in the tender document. 

 

3. COPY OF THE NON-COMPULSORY BRIEFING SESSION HELD 13 MAY 2025  

Tenders can access the minutes of the non-compulsory briefing session held 13 May 2025 from the 

link supplied below  

 



 

https://web1.capetown.gov.za/web1/BigFilesAccess/DownloadBigFile.aspx?file=d90b80c1-9c95-4915-

8d65-682f982eced9 

 

 

Thanking you  

  

   
…………………………………..  
On behalf of: Adiel Blouw Director: Supply Chain Management   

 
Notice No 1. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE TENDERER: TENDER No. 254G/2024/25  

   
 

At …………………………… on this ……………………. Day of ……………………….. 2025  

  
Signature: ……………………………………………………………………….  

  

  
Name of Signatory: ……………………………………………………………  
        (In ink and capitals)  

  
TENDERER: ……………………………………………………………………….  
       (Name of firm in ink and capitals)  
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